
FILED 8/14/2018 

State of Florida 

DOCUMENT NO. 05277-2018 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

August 14, 2018 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Jennifer S. Crawford, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counse~ 

DOCKET NO. 20 180061 -EI - Petition for limited proceedign to recover 

incremental storm restoration costs, by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

Please place the attached document from Beth Keating into the above referenced docket. 



Jennifer Crawford 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

Jennifer, 

Keating, Beth < BKeating@gunster.com > 

Thursday, Apri l OS, 2018 2:07 PM 
Jennifer Crawford 
'Cassel, Michael' 
{BULK} 20180061 

Low 

To confirm our conversation, to the extent that the " file and suspend" provisions of Chapter 366 are deemed to apply to 

the tariff included wi th FPUC's Petition in this docket, the Company is willing to waive the 60-day suspend requi rement 

until and including August 31, 2018. 

Thanks and all the best, 
Beth 

[S S!.~.r::-:!.?.T.S~ 
Beth Keat ing I Shareholder 
Governmental Affairs 
215 S. Monroe St reet, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
p 850-521·1706 c 850·591·9228 
Email: bke>utll!g<~l,lfl~t~' 
gung~r.com 
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